From: I )i thaka.org™>
Sent: Saturday, September 25,2010 7:28 PM

To: I )ithaka org>

Ce: _@lthaka org>

Subject: Re: website sad

While Ann Arbor is much better than before, servers still have
stuck threads and high load averages. I am doing a rolling restart
of Ann Arbor in hopes that it will help clear this up.

The trouble might just come right back though.

On 9/25/10 7:01 PM, RN v - ote
> This page was lt up too: hrp.// N | +ish there was a way

for it to send email.

>

> et/

>
> On Sep 25, 2010, at 6:51 PM, [N . rote:

>

>> observing lots of pdf scraping and this:

>>

>>

-
|

>>
>> javalang. Thread.State: BLOCKED (on object monitor)
>> at com atypon. literatum.persistence.database. AbstractDb.generateld(AbstractDb java:830)

>> - waiting to lock<Oxfffffd7d1b810b58> (a com.atypon. literatum.persistence.database |
>> at com.atypon literatum.acs.logger. LogIDGenerator.newID(LogIDGenerator java:53)

>> at com.atypon literatum.acs.logger.LogIDGenerator.newActionID(LogIDGenerator java:25)
>> at com.atypon.literatum.acs.logger.LogActionRow.<init>(LogActionRow java:99)

>> at com.atypon literatum.acs.logger.SessionLogger.createLogAction(SessionLogger.java: 169)
>> at com.atypon literatum.action. ActionController.dispatchRequest(ActionController.java:213)
>> at com.atypon literatum.action. ActionController.dispatchRequest(ActionController.java: 137)
>> at com.atypon literatum.action. ActionController.dispatchRequest(ActionController.java: 111)
>> at com.atypon literatum.action.ControllerServlet.service(ControllerServlet java:85)

>> at javax.servlet http HttpServlet.service(HttpServlet java:91)
>



